
McGrILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.
Faculty of Arts,

Office of the Dean.

1920.June 1,

Dr. F.D. Adams,

Ac tins- Pr incioal.

Dear Mr. .n.ctir g Principal,

The point that I brought to

notice this morning, which is merely a matter of 

form but not unimportant, is instanced in the University

The entry runs,

your

Calendar for the session 1904-05.

Professors Emeriti.
(Detaining their Rank and Titles, but retired from work.) 

Alex. Johnson, M.A.,etc.etc.
Vice-Principal Emeritus, and Emeritus Professor in the 
Faculty of Arts.

I respectfully ask that you call the attention 

of the Board of Governors to the matter so that their resolu­

tion may be supplemented accordingly.

With kind regards,

Yours very trily,

jeJHDean


